LGT Prigrity - NORMAL [ URGENT

Fiference No W(/m{,wga;y/&f, Claim No - . noPs Yes/No DOA:
Fram (Persan) - ,_“,J‘yn A\# . af 4‘““_ 4’_ - Ref:
Diate/Time [?/777 MV : %

TYPE:M.Car / M. Cycle / Bus / Van / Locgy / Taxi / Prime Maver / Truck / Trailer or

Vehicle Na ﬂf}j’?{/_ (D047 As At /ﬂ)’/w‘i‘i_

Make & Model B NEW CAR PRICES L.
Fegistration Date | 1 MV'§ ”kﬂ’%e by : 2:“‘03‘
COE Expiry Date; FS:$ . Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) + (COE) = SV:§ B
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
(3) COE Period: X q2= Mths Average MV )
i I
e = Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
- = Mths High demand vehicle: Yes/No - %
(b) Balance Months : Parallel Import vehicle: Yes/No - $
_ More than 10yrs old:  ‘Yes/No - %
s o T > (b) _ MV for Repossessed vehicle =5
(a) ;
: Engine Capacity: High/Low | - &
(a) -(b) = Jf2= <.y Europe / Asia Car - 8
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - $
(e) PARF = (OMV) X X = No. of transfer : ‘ - $
L.TA Total Rebate Amount; (d)+(e) Other deduction - $
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived =3

Date/ Time Action / Instruction Additional Information:

vy




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2020 11:29 AM

Subject: MV - SKS8282U ; DOA: 17/02/2020

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf; Transfer Fee Enquiry.pdf
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.

Thank you
Have a great week ahead!

Jocelyn Ng

Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com

. MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o o

(REYSNRY INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mall to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
racipient, please notily the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle ¢ Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:
Owner 1D:
Vehicle Details
Vehide No.:
Vehicle to be Exported

] _!n_tenrie_d_l?fregistrat:on Da_t_e:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model

- Primary Colonr

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.: -
Maximum Power Output _
Open Market \ Value:
Original R_ESIStI‘aﬂOﬂ Date;
First Reglstratlon Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eli_gibilit\r.
_PARF Eligibiity Expiry Date:
| PARF Rebate Aﬁlount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
 COE Expiry Date: _
CO_E._"Category‘
 COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Feb 2020

Ay |2 \2R 2N
\ GRS

Bk = SIS

m_N- X\, S *‘SEO\ R

Singapore NRIC

403A

SKS8282U
No
18 Feb 2020

MERCEDES BENZ
CLA180(R18BI)

Red
2015

27091030766755
WDD1173422N269724
90.0 kW (120 bhp)

$27,320.00
06 Oct 2015
06 Oct 2015
0
$25,248.00

Yes
05 Oct 2025
$18,936.00

05 Oct 2025

'2\\2*

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

10

$56,209.00
$31,646.00
$50,582.00

OK
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Mitsubishi Attrage

THE MOST " A ~ BOOK NOW

AFFORDABLE SEDAN

Post an Adverti Mini Cooper:S Cabriolet. 1.5A. New 10-yr COE r L
o i £ _ HINLUNG AUTO e °
Sell it yoursel! Advertise it at just - years
o say Lt I s HoBee («ungp ef cor 50
$58 until it's SOLD! ) [
P One Stop Car Hub =
Direct Owner Finance, Insurance, Workshop at -
i an A Advertiser Login Ways of Selling New and Used Cars A =
Browse by Category v |Sartby Date Posted ¥ |[20 results/page ¥
10 vehicles Mercedes-Benz CLA-Class clal80 : N
Maodel Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Mercedes-Benz CLA-Class clal80 Any Any 2015 Any Any Any Available
Mercedes-Benz CLA-Class $85,800 $12,940 Jyr 02-0ct-2015 1,595 cc 107,000 km Luxury Available
CLAL180
Cheapest In Market! 100% Loan Approval, Immediate Transfer For Cash Deal. Fully Agent Maintained, Well Taken Care By Previous
Owner, Accident Free Condition, View To Believe! Bank And In House Loan Avallable! In House Loan Interest From 2,.98%, Call, SMS Or...
Herjtage Auto Enterprise Pre Ltd
Posted: 17:-Febanzn e 2015 Mercades-Banz CLALS0, 2015 mercedes-benz clalfi0, Mercedes-Benz CLALSD, mercetes-benz
e STTETEEEE ele 180, Mercodes+Benz. CLAIBD, clalBh, Usisd Mercodes-Binz
Mercedes-Benz CLA-Class $91,800 $14,000 fyr 02-0ct-2015 1,595 ce 65,000 km Luxury Available
CLA180
Sporty Look! I Owner Only, C&C Unit With Full CAC Service History And Records, Tip Top Condition, Very Well Kept, Low Mileage, 2x
Electric Memory Seat. Price Inclusive Of GST, Bank/ In House High Loan Avaliable, Call Now.
Pasted: 15-Feb.ondn 1998 2015 Mercedes-Benz CLALSD, 2015 mercedes-bent cla1t), Mercedes-Benz CLALED, mercedes-benz
ittt i e, - , Mercedes-Benz, CLALBD, clal80, Used Mercedes-Benz
Mercedes-Benz CLA-Class $99,500 $15,380 fyr 01-0rt-2015 1,595 ¢cc 66,000 km Lusury Available
CLA180
Body Kit Unit, Carbon Fibre Front And Boot Lip. Low Mileage! Agent Unit, Servicing Records Available! Very Well Taken Care Of By
Previous Owner! Flexible Loan Available, All Trade In Welcome! Act Fast, Call/SMS For Enquiries, Viewing And Testing Immediately!
Pasted: 14-Feb-2070 Tags: 2015 Mercodes-B A180, 01 es-beri clalbl, Mescedes-Bent: CLALB0, mercades-bene
HEE STETEEEEEE 180, Mercedes-Beng, 0, clal60, codes-Bens
Mercedes-Benz CLA-Class $821,800 $12,970 fyr 21-Jul-2015 1,595 cc 84,000 km Luocury Available
CLA1BO
Dual Electric Memory Seats, Anti Collision System, LED Intelligent, Keyless Push Start, Perfect Interior, Low Mileage, Low Fuel
Consumption. High Loan With Easy Approval, Highest Trade In Quotes From Us! Lowest Bank Interest Rate 2.28%! Call Us Today For A...
Peebisd Tags: 2015 Mo Benz CLATAD, 2015 mercedes-beny (alfl, Mescedes-Benr CLATS0, mercedes-beng
s cla 180, Mercedes-Bang, CLA1S0, clalB0, Used Metcedec-Bene
y = Plug & Play Speakers For Mercedes-Benz
v ”0 Mercedes-Bent plug and play speakers from rainbow
@ More info about this product
o
Mercedes-Benz CLA-Class $81,800 $12,420 fyr 31-Aug-2015 1,595 cc 70,730 km Luusury Available
CLA180
Full Agent Maintalned, Reasonable Mileage Done. 6 Months Warranty And | Free Seryicing. Call Now For Viewing,
Posted: 12-Fabaa020 Merpedes-Benz CLA1ST, 2015 mercedes-benz clal 80, Mercedes-Benz CLAIS), mercedes-bery
AR T 2. CLA1SD, clal80, Used Mercedes-Bonr
Mercedes-Benz CLA-Class $83,800 413,740 lyr 25-Jun-2015 1,595 ¢c 59,859 km Lusuiry Available
CLA180
Here's Your Chance To Own The Sporty Sedan. One Ownar Unit, Genuine Mileage, Regularly Maintain And Serviced By C&C. Wear And
Tear Replaced, Buy With A Paace Of Mind. Bullt In 2 Way Car Alarm, Call/WhatsApp Now To Make An Appointment! Full Loan/Trade In...
Posctad: (H-Feb 20 Tags: 2015 Mercedes-Benz TLALB0, 2015 mercedes-benz dalhl, Mercedes-benz CLALE0, mencodes-benz
A EETEEEEY clanin, Metcades-Beng, CLAIBY, clalBO, Used Mevosdas-Benz
M lass $91,888 $13,410 fyr 11-Dec-2015 1,595 cc 35,000 km Luncury Available
Cl



